https://norfolkne.gov/

Agenda Packet

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Tuesday, August 24, 2021
6:00 p.m.

Created 8/18/2021 11:10 AM

Page 1 of 18


https://norfolkne.gov/

V.
W
«+ Norfolk saon 5ot

; S Norfolk, NE 68701
qERRLS R P402-844-2280 F402-844-2028
progress. right at home. www.norfolkne.gov

NOTICE OF MEETING
CITY OF NORFOLK, NEBRASKA
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a meeting of the Board of Adjustment of the City of
Norfolk, Nebraska, will be held at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, August 24, 2021, in the Council
Chambers, 309 N. 5th Street, which meeting will be open to the public. An agenda for such
meeting, kept continually current, is available at the City of Norfolk Administration Building,

located at 309 N 5% Street, Norfolk, Nebraska during normal business hours.

Page 2 of 18



V.
e
«+ Norfolk saon 5ot

; S Norfolk, NE 68701
qERRLS R P402-844-2280 F402-844-2028
progress. right at home. www.norfolkne.gov

AGENDA
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
August 24, 2021

CALL TO ORDER
6:00 p.m. Call meeting to order.

2. Inform the public about the location of the Open Meetings Act posted in the
Council Chambers and accessible to members of the public

3. Roll call.
CURRENT BUSINESS
4. Election of Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and appointment of the Motion
Executive Secretary.
5. Approval of full agenda. Motion

6. Consideration of approval of the minutes of the December 10, 2018 Board of Motion
Adjustment meeting.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

7. Public hearing at the request of Heritage Communities on behalf of Heritage
at Fountain Point, LLC, to consider a variance from the requirements that
monument signage in R-3 zoning district shall not exceed 60 SF per lot and
shall not exceed 10' in height or have a setback of less than 15', set forth in
Section 27-331(6)b. of the Norfolk City Code.

8. Consideration of approval of the variance from the requirements that Motion
monument signage in R-3 zoning district shall not exceed 60 SF per lot and
shall not exceed 10" in height or have a setback of less than 15', set forth in
Section 27-331(6)b. of the Norfolk City Code.

Page 3 of 18



SV,
e
City of Norfblk 309 N 5th St

Norfolk, NE 68701
ST S P402-844-2280 F402-844-2028
progress. right at home. www.ci.norfolk.ne.us

MINUTES OF NORFOLK BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING
December 10, 2018

The Norfolk Board of Adjustment of the City of Norfolk conducted a public meeting in the City Council
Chambers, 309 N. 5th Street, on the 10th day of December, 2018, beginning at 5:00 p.m.

The Chairman, Jason Lammli, called the meeting to order and informed the public about the location of the
current copy of the Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room and accessible to members of the public.

Roll call found the following Board Members present: Jason Lammli, Brad Love, Dan Spray, Randy Wilcox, and
Alternate Tom Skaff.

It was noted that a quorum was present with the alternate Tom Skaff in place as needed.

Staff members present were: City Planner Valerie Grimes, City Attorney Dani Myers-Noelle and Public Works
Director Steve Rames.

Chairman Jason Lammli presided, and Executive Secretary Stacey Hansen digitally recorded the audio of the
proceedings.

CURRENT BUSINESS

Chairman Lammli introduced the current business of electing Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson and
appointment of Executive Secretary. Chairman Lammli called for discussion and nominations.

ELECTION OF CHAIRPERSON: Board Member Love nominated Jason Lammli as Chairperson; with no
other nominations or discussion, all members present voted in favor of Jason Lammli as Chairperson.

ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRPERSON: Board Member Love nominated Dan Spray as Vice-Chairperson;
with no other nominations or discussion, all members present voted in favor of Dan Spray as Vice-Chairperson.

Chairman Lammli appointed Stacey Hansen as Executive Secretary.

Chairman Lammli asked for a motion to approve the full agenda with a correction to #6 changing Planning
Commission to Board of Adjustment.

Board Member Love moved, seconded by Spray to approve the full agenda with the correction.

Roll Call: Members: Ayes: Lammli, Love, Spray, and Wilcox. Nays: None.
Motion carried (4-0).

Board Member Spray moved, seconded by Love to approve the October 25, 2016 minutes.

Roll Call: Members: Ayes: Lammli, Love, Spray, and Wilcox. Nays: None.
Motion carried (4-0).

8/24/2021 Enclosure 6
Page 4 of 18



SV,
e
City of Norfblk 309 N 5th St

Norfolk, NE 68701
ST S P402-844-2280 F402-844-2028
progress. right at home. www.ci.norfolk.ne.us

Chairman Lammli stated at this time a conflict of interest with the Faith Regional Health Services application and
turned the meeting over to Vice-Chairman Spray to run the meeting.

PUBLIC HEARING
(Request to consider a variance from the requirements in Section 27-283 (d);
on the property zoned C-2A Special Business District.)
(Applicant: Faith Regional Health Services; Location: 2700 & 2701 W Norfolk Avenue)

Vice-Chairman Spray opened the hearing at 5:14 p.m. and introduced the request by Faith Regional Health
Services to seek a variance from the requirement of every part of a required yard or court shall be open from its
lowest point to the sky, unobstructed except for ordinary projections, set forth in Section 27-283(d) of the Norfolk
City Code. Vice-Chairman Spray introduced Board Members participating in the public hearing as: Brad Love,
Dan Spray, Sue Haase (arrived at 5:14 p.m.), Randy Wilcox and Alternate Tom Scaff.

Vice-Chairman Spray gave instructions regarding the hearing procedures and testimony.
Valerie Grimes, Norfolk City Planner, 309 N 5 Street, introduced Exhibits 1-10:

EXHIBITS DESCRIPTION
1 City of Norfolk Code - Section 27: Zoning
Nebraska State Statute Sections 19-907 thru 19-910 & 19-912 relating to the Board of Adjustment
Faith Regional Health Services' Application, including any supporting documents as part of the application
Legal Description & 300 ft. Map - Approved by Engineering Division
Public Hearing Notice & Map
Affidavit regarding posting of notice of hearing
Proof of Publication - Public Hearing Notice - 11/30/2018
Public Meeting Notice & Proof of Publication - 12/7/2018

Abstractor's Certificate & List of Owners within 300’
Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet for the December 10, 2018 meeting

N=ER-CHES NI- NIV BE NI R] 8]

[
<

Exhibits were accepted into record by Vice-Chairman Spray.

City Planner Grimes explained that FRHS has requested variance due to the construction of the Skywalk covering
the whole 25 ft. of required front yard setback, from the lowest point to the sky, where the Skywalk would be
located.

Public Works Director Steven Rames provided information based on the planning process with FRHS and Avant
Architects. The easement document for this airspace covers construction, maintenance, annual inspections,
process of inspections, future safety concerns and is based upon same requirements used by DOT for similar
structures such as the one built over I-80 in Kearney. The elevation document provided by the architects show a
21 ft. clearance, the structure will be built well above minimum height required by easement of 16'6". Mr. Rames
has been in contact and working with the State of Nebraska as well.

8/24/2021 Enclosure 6
Page 5 of 18



SV,
e
City of Norfblk 309 N 5th St

Norfolk, NE 68701
ST S P402-844-2280 F402-844-2028
progress. right at home. www.ci.norfolk.ne.us

Larry Smith, Avant Architects, Inc. Representative, introduced the project as it provides safety to the public,
patients, employees and pedestrian traffic.

No one else appeared in support or opposition of the variance request.
Chairman Spray reviewed the findings of fact before entertaining a motion.
The Board Members discussed the following answers to the four conditions required to grant a variance:

1. True; The strict application of the zoning regulation would produce undue hardship because the
increased vehicular and pedestrian traffic would create public safety concerns;

2. True; Such hardship is not shared generally by other properties in the same zoning district and the
same vicinity because Faith Regional is the only hospital in the City of Norfolk and carries
tremendous volume of traffic; there are also not many multi-level businesses in the area that crosses a
highway, and the number of patients and staff utilizing Faith Regional on a daily basis will create an
incomparable volume of traffic.

3. True; The authorization and granting of such variance will not be of substantial detriment to adjacent
property nor will the character of the district be changed since the adjacent property is owned by Faith
Regional and the hospital will continue to function as it currently does with an expansion across the
highway; and

4. True; The granting of such variance is based upon reason of demonstrable and exceptional hardship
as distinguished from variations for purposes of convenience, profit or caprice because the number of
patients and staff needing to cross regularly between the buildings would create a public safety issue.

Vice-Chairman Spray closed the public hearing at 5:30 p.m.

Board Member Love moved, seconded by Wilcox to grant the variance seeking relief from the requirements set
forth in Section 27-283 (d).

Roll Call: Members: Ayes: Spray, Love, Haase, Wilcox and Skaff. Nays: None.
Motion carried (5-0).

Vice-Chairman Spray declared the meeting adjourned at 5:37 p.m.

)&M%%/W

Stacey Hansen
Board of Adjustment Executive Secretary Board of Adjustment

8/24/2021 Enclosure 6
Page 6 of 18



Variance Case No.

Date Filed
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

APPLICATION
NAME OF APPLICANT: Farhan Khan
MAILING ADDRESs: 16934 Frances Street Omaha, NE 68130
E-MAIL ADDRESS: Fkhan@heritage-communities.com PHONE: 402-933-2561
NAME OF AUTHORIZED AGENT: Cody Meyer
MAILING ADDRESS: 16934 Frances Street Omaha, Ne 68130
E-MAIL ADDRESS: cmeyer@heritage-communities.com PHONE: 402-933-2561

Relationship of applicant to property: [¥] Owner [] Tenant [] Lessee
[J other

The Board of Adjustment operates in accordance with Statutes of the State of Nebraska 19-907 through 19-910
and 19-912.

The Board of Adjustment shall, subject to such conditions and safeguards as may be established by the
legislative body, have only the following powers:

1. To hear and decide appeals where it is alleged there is error in any order, requirement, decision or
determination made by an administrative official or agency based on or made in the enforcement of any
zoning regulation or any regulation relating to the location or soundness of structures;

2. To hear and decide, in accordance with the provisions of any zoning regulation, requests for
interpretation of any map, or for decisions upon other special questions upon which the board is
authorized by any such regulation to pass; and

3. Where by reason of exceptional narrowness, shallowness, or shape of a specific piece of property at the
time of the enactment of the zoning regulations, or by reason of exceptional topographic conditions or
other extraordinary and exceptional situation or conditions of such piece of property, the strict
application of any enacted regulation under this act would result in peculiar and exceptional practical
difficulties to, or exceptional and undue hardships upon the owner of such property, to authorize, upon
an appeal relating to the property, a variance from such strict application so as to relieve such
difficulties of hardship, if such relief may be granted without substantial detriment to the public good
and without impairing the intent and purpose of any ordinance or resolution.

SECTION I,
Item 1 and 2 are appeals based on an alleged administrative or agency error, or interpretation of a map.

If your application involved either #1 or #2, check the number: |:| 1 D 2

Attach in written detail the exact problem as you see it. Please skip to SECTION Ill, signatures required.

Rev. 09-2016

8/24/2021 Enclosure 7
Page 7 of 18



SECTION II.
If you request authorization from the Board under #3, they can hear the matter if it falls under the outlined
criteria in #3 of the State Statutes. No such variance shall be authorized by the board unless it finds that:

a. The strict application of the zoning regulation would produce undue hardship;

b. Such hardship is not shared generally by other properties in the same zoning district and the same
vicinity;

c. The authorization of such variance will not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property and the
character of the district will not be changed by the granting of the variance; and (d) the granting of such
variance is based upon reason of demonstrable and exceptional hardship as distinguished from
variations for purposes of convenience, profit or caprice. No variance shall be authorized unless the
board finds that the condition or situation of the property concerned or the intended use of the
property is not of so general or recurring a nature as to make reasonably practicable the formulation of
a general regulation to be adopted as an amendment to the zoning regulations.

The variance is requested from the requirements set out in Section ! of the Zoning Regulations of
Norfolk City Code for property addressed as 3725 W Madison Avenue Norfolk, Ne 68701

and legally described as
Lot 3, Fountain Point Addition, Norfolk, Ne 68701

and which is presently zoned as R3

(Give metes and bounds description below or on attached sheet)
See Attached

Provide a brief statement explaining the variance request.
We are looking for a variance on our site sign at The Heritage at Fountain Paint. The current sign is 8' from the sidewalk and

11' 6" tall. We feel like the current location is not a detriment to the surrounding properties, nor a danger to the community.
The sign enhanced the aesthetic appeal of the neighborhood. We ask that the sign can remain in its current location.

OUTLINE HARDSHIP AS EXPLAINED ABOVE IN ANSWERING THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS

A. s the lot exceptionally narrow, shallow or shaped?
No

Rev. 09-2016

8/24/2021 Enclosure 7
Page 8 of 18



B. Does the property have exceptional topographic conditions or other extraordinary and exceptional
conditions wherein the strict application of the regulations would:

a. Resultin peculiar and exceptional practical difficulties:
No

b. Result In exceptional and undue hardship:
No

C. Would the variance be a substantial detriment to the public good? N°

Would the variance substantially impair the intent and purpose of the zoning ordinance? No
E. Isthe hardship not shared generally by other properties in the same zoning district and the same
vicinity?
a. Explain

F. Would authorization of variance be a substantial detriment to adjacent property and the character of

the district?
a. Explain The location of this sign will not be a detriment to the adjacent property. It fits in beautifully.

G. Explain how the request is based upon reason of demonstrable and exceptional hardship as

distinguished for purposes of convenience, profit or caprice.
Unfortunately the sign was built per architectural plans with aesthetics in mind, vs seeking approval of the city. (The job superintendent was let go

for this error). The sign is beautiful and adds to the character of the neighborhood, furthermore it is easily visible to seniors that will be seeing in most.

Provide a sketch or graphic and include the property lines of the application area, existing and proposed
structures, appropriate dimensions, and any other information that would be helpful to the Board in evaluating
the request.

SECTION lll.
The applicant/agent hereby declares that all information submitted is true to the best of his knowledge and that

o

e S

é/—"’f-’—"\_-—-—n_—-—"—‘
AUTHORIZED AGENT

all information required for this request has been included.

Rev. 09-2016

8/24/2021 Enclosure 7
Page 9 of 18



NYlg ONOYED
e
Piag e
- a—
b 4

EYSEIGEN MIOLON
uoloNISU0D MBN

JUL0d UleINO4 Je a8ejLIaH Ayl

e ase g Y

P QT

S31¥IDOSSY

"NOsSST10\O

= 04 G W YIS 151
200 STANIN LAT 1] LY MR TR OV
HOUIVARDD IOVICONE G JEH T 0l DVl MOD.

smnvn

LYY W0 1Y 38 TI SR YU M0 LD TV
Do w08 Ty

49130 04 ANIRANG ] MO Ml SN0 1)
WYURG 40 KONML SO CICYOT ¥ RiM CTTION HCKd
ot OHL T YR 2i0e GeVONYLS V40 1
¥ 0L GUIVERIME ONY IANYIS N TIVIE

04 QUIVEAD 3 TR T JACEDH OL SYIY sel

:
¥
i
i
3
é
H
;
i
3

b {

N\

S\l

-

T

; @\IQ\%E e

o ]

Ty O TRl )
e
A

N

PUEBEWC  SCe e Jll“Wﬂ?‘“'Eﬁ%Bweg 7

Page 10 of 18



- s s i e
Er-i 1 8 08
i o 8

S3LIYIDOSSY

‘NOSS10\O

34 d Cude
57 MOSOM) EBU DN 01 SYIY LOOHIWR ATVE) ANY N
LR NIV MO TAYVD X008 TIVISN TG MOIDYEIND Ba i

TIvs 0L 10N

TRAUDY
AN QMO §Y MRS IS SISO0) ANY ONCY WIS

EYSEIGAN "NOpON

LOIANSUOD MaN
JULOd uleINo4 Je aselliaH ayL

s
T e

IFEEFUREY L

-

3199V1Is

8/24/2021

VY DAAORIE e #04 W TN BUTVMNDD BA T

amov
U MUV LS W Al SIemiS Dain0d LIRS
TH £ WO Bd 4G TEERGST W TG miTTAIND e TE

]
ARG BN O SDRE a0 WGRIE KBU0 W) TR
RYES STILYE ML LS 0 SSENGD TS MOUJHOW LTTE 1

W (NIOTS WO§ TSIN LY LT
TUFUONMN TIY 1Y MOUTUORS LTI TWISH CL WOLIVMMD DI

T TOMNCT LORES KBGO K0 STV
WYALS TTUIYS OO 08 £ IS0 TIVHS TAV SOBO

THTI 8 RO TMACD MO
W AR AOWS CDVE W 00A 4 LIBGS NYTD Gi ROLOYEINGD

THOYSS XYN 0=9 51504
e

WYLI0 WONINL T

oY
TULOVE 1IVIN0D ONY HOMGML

1 L. 030005 TINS

TIWIL UL 10N

BNL O 0 1 0v TSN

WO ]
M TNVONIOY W TIOTH 3 TE KO LW 10N SY3eY T

SVES

[Iiva QUNO 0NN 0 M0Y 4O DRIOTAL AN Jaki O1 TIVANNG (MAva
INIIVIOY 04 YINY ONTYLS RO L0V TOVHLN HOUONKLGNIY
00N NI OF 1 WA 0% ¥ 06 TIVHS BOLTVAINGD B

I B
LON Ja¥ SILALIY OMADR WLEV] WIMTY ROMM M) MO EAHOLS

WORND CLM T U DVANS 4L 0L SO BVORYD
(P1) MILANOS NG TLTGROD 38 TS WOUYZOEYLS.
ANVEOGME WO LN TTRTBRLS0 0E SNROTIO

XYY T E04 THSAOSTE 3 TV
T 4 Ao

PR INEISNGD M B A8
RS TR0 80 NI N SIS KNG 0 Mvdls
B w0 TRAICLI W TR O R MO 40N YI0) SMRA
Sowte) Ay OMDeY KO BN T SUVEINGD B

T 0 Frenisve ) NSOl 38 TS S1TVEND 34

N0 ERORIONTD

SY SHOONYA LINWOSNL G D SNEEIE0 L ]
A Se (JEVRQIS Owr Dhove S04 TWYINE) SHOWKGHID 0000
HLTY W TG YN EVNOLS G DY Lave0dnll B

QNI THOLINDD BY ST 03 B 0
MBI JOL HIO0WCM WS ATA SHL AWM~ 0~ [HOU e
CUND IR 0 HOU D DY ™ NOUICNED

T Tr SHITETN OV CILYA
TROVIA ORTNEL W OV SYIv UINVINYR § NS
¥ ivei TR 04 ATYYEOR SHOBO M TS SYiY QKIR T

WAL WO 30 B0 DHINARAIONN
[0 s moves w8 GOV 0 AN 30 TG SHkENE

TIINYNIINIVA

)
T 10 KT L, e |
VI ) 7557 1
O B
EOUNO) v OROe — S TRI— N 10N Y
WOLNO) MR RO — O O
B vl
w010 W DS oo o
T e ——e—— g4

s

[300s 1w © 11 ovi T
2

5

¥

—oT

I

(| nousiuons Lo Twisw

SHTTNG GI6040NA,,
)
777

/4

N

D
NNNN

TR
N
NN

N

O

77
-.

7N
A

19 e av
)

FRE P

wiy

e

WL BRI

i

=

[ s

o

[T

[t S ]

- Enclosure 7
Page 11 of 18



CPBASE_B12e0

LRI

i3

ustn

N

SaaasE_niras
ey PRA
1

e

3 ﬁay-&..ml 1

owa
BATE

" .

04
wATOH (TP}
-
ADA SN
(re)
2, AL AOA g s
///// ans ke b 13 S1AL @ NS 5 4 7
£/ 7
o

7

N
o\

A

NANRA

Y

LR RN

N
X
W

\
N
\

/'[l Lur ﬁ
/| 7R

BUILD 358 &Y OF 8° AL
CONCHE TE 500 waLK

2% e

WD 80 5Y OF B FL
CONGR{TL S waix

PROBOSED BULDNG

WA 5 3T OF 5 PC
CONCRLTE 500 WALK

"/// /‘/////////://// 7

'\ ARMURRRRNNN

N
R

WA 193D §¥ OF &7 PC

BAVING NOTES:
1 CoNOME rom Au PIM lla" ﬂ-lui ML I Ll
ntm s

CCPATTMINT OF T

1 CONCRCN PANDAOI FON SOPWLES BeAL B MIBMARLL DOPARNANT OF
TRANGORTATCN W1~

3 CONTRACTON 10 MATOH [I0THG JONTS 10 FRCPOSE JOMTS ¥ POREIRE

4 CONTALCION TO SURAT W JOMT PATIIRN T0 £RNIX ANG ARCHIRCT FOR

[ AL BE WO LARCER THAN 1X1T N &° PAVIMINT OF 5% 0N 57
T PAvDien] & uaunt T, FachGars

€ AL MW D CHUTMO COMCRLTL PAVIMINT TS BHALL MAVE LEPANSON JONTL

S (1] COMRIE CAMARL, .L,“'""""""‘ b 3T o

%, A
o TARDS OF LSS OF O OF CORCRETE PACED LACH

TOTAL ETALLS B0 = 73 STALS
€5 TOTAL STALLS FTOURID B COOE

WAD 172 31 OF 4 PC
CONCRETE SOCwALK

A st |

.

LD 113 BT OF 87 RG
MO T SDLNALK

BURLD 45 GY OF & PC
CONCRETE SIDT WALK.

i
18 5148 @ 10T
20 5TAUS @ WOTF

LEGEND

PROPOID 67 PLL COMCMTL
AN

PROPOLID 37 P.C. COMCMITT
SDOWALK

—_————

PROPOTED CURR AD
= am

3
AL W T

ARCHITECTS

s ameTCTL 01T
-

POINT TABLE
POMT f | NORTHING | EASTING | FULL DESCRIPHON
1+ |morscans | moa e 2 A
T e T
#5734 1347 | 23iweme & anpan
#0731 9558 | 1300041 3097 3 maan
e B Comn 1
7 | mosmiz [3aecarzoas coman P
n_ [mossnmzse [samormre | 2w wous
v | moseaced | asmensoms | comr 1
"o | miorst vesd | savwces tanr | ~
n | meree | e ses 3
[T O 5 mann
13 | moraasey | mowiaser | come et
W | mornions | vwieimrr | comas rr
15 | eionscesr | 23vee ees 3w
1| morsowess | mmsa it e
17| wiosra000 | amms e comar P1
8| mome eaes | 23mias soe re
0| morsane? | amimae 20 mars
1| mores sies | asimaes pe 2 Ay
3 | moressees | saiisei sess 2 RS
15 | #07enera | asisecs e 25 WA
7| pisas seos | 2578000 3023 »o
| mosai s [mmems o e
20| mosszs0s | 2azeme v 20" RADUL
30 |mosesasos [ zammaame 4 RADUS
a1 | moeszors [ asmorsara ¥ wans
33| moszeires | 3azecn eees ComNLR P
33| moner naed | a3ieen 03ea 4" kAU
3| meammian | avmeenisen ot 11
35 [wioszonsa [ 232 ric 3 manrs
| mositooes | sxmsscosant | e manus
31| miosaares [ asonimanins v maous
O O & maonrs
39| iosaacens | 1vmenaens 3
40| mioant 2240 | a5790as weee e
4| miosoz.1104 | 2978308 4001 o
43 | woem eaes | asanar e v
43 | mosorpasa | avawscn soin 5 aaous
I O BRI o AT
43 |mowmszee | asimicess |  comes i
| woaioma | pancess | comar p
47| moaascase [ zxmensenr ¥ maos
a0 | moascmiss | aamasa s o
40 [Wioa308sne | 23706 mas ¥
20 | mioasiarie | 3asectsoma | coman pr
51 | mosses | 2smsecnsos + maca
33| moesecna | ssmareaas T mAAn
33 | wouszes | aimes na coman #1
54| moss sonr | e e corsm P
33 | mosiredn [mmmases|  comar
se | mioani 9534 | 20use msia 3

OAoLssoN.

ASSOCIATES

o
AN A e i g e

8/24/2021

I
e mm
It bor Pt
|

New Constructi
Norfolk, Nebraska

The Heritage at Foutain Point

E‘

nifies |

Laving beblee |

C20

Enclosure 7
Page 12 of 18



CPBai sz

m‘ﬂﬁ""‘-ﬂ-‘;"ﬂ ni e ™_nrs

B aw

SEEN; 5

W
PN

DAIMMIMINNINR

R R
N \\\ W

P

\\\
7
7,

R

, o 7
I \\\\\\ 4

.-»\;.EE!E‘
o e ac

DOWELED EXPANSION JOINT

NGT 70 MCMLE

NOTES:

UMLESS ONRwsE WOMD.

JOINT LEGEND

e T O pp—

OAoLsson.

ASSOCIATES

I e e
75 o T

et et 18 s e LRt .

--- CONTRACEON T
I.'IO‘IEE,

ML SOT DEanon T T e o was,

3 COMTHACTON SHALL ASRRT POGTVE ORARACE
RO BLOm FOR AL NARRAL AN

L~

Page 13 of 18

ARCHITECTS

The Heritage at Foutain Point
New Construction

R |
I — {
= ﬁ



7

C_PBASE e12en

LR

e\t e
NIRRT R il R e
:

om

233

nciosure

o v 3
e
BT R WO O W W Cad LECEND
AT owSTACL - 7
* o AN FETL T e mﬁmmnﬂi. Bamow ey e o smer
X = = et 7 coem (] e come e s 51 0 40
- - - T PACT
v |/ srsme Lol T e riaw
b ]
b k| 2 1 ARCHITECT
kot i [ s ot o s e 2
| i i s, G
3 F [ s . S oy e« e ewres
DL -
8 o $ 5 corm racx sare 1w, 2 e B -
S W
Z
U R =
¢ @ L i (rrire A
. ST TaMA o ga3
*t . N I DETECTABLE WARNING PANELS
P e o Y * Vo DETECTABLE WARNING PAMEL L L i
AT 1D T o et coess PLACEMENT DETAIL

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SYMBOL

o
LOCATE AT FOOE OF PARKIG WPACE LG LSS
LD AT OF KGR A AL B BRIMT FOROOAR 9 B L0 O T Cue ACCOMPANET) By VAs LTI
o,

B CAM s B TMEN D ASKEN 4 (TR RN O T (8 Rane, (BT O A0S AN ]
B O

L AL GRS AT SAKL B CONSTAUCIED WIN 4 OCTICTARE WA Fandl W), 7 F1, % 4 0T RESERVED
PARKING

NN, ALACTD FITNN 2 OF W BACY OF CLRRY,

ORTICTARE Bane: Paskls
Lh SMAL BT SESIEY [0 GG A

DA RACE B4 CONTRASTING COLOR O IHE SURACRDING 1409 ACE.
KL WAL DTS TR UL WIOTH OF THE L AW,

4, MR CURD R4S SNAL MAVE CAST DN CONCREIT OFTECIARE BARSns PaMdLS,

THSTRE

L JURNDN SPUCE DAL RAVE NN OIMENSIONS OF 4 FT, ¢ 4 FT. WD SNEL B 4 MMM OF |
I AT GSTACLE SUCH A A CLRR R B TAINING #ick 1R G086 OF WTLONAIN 4007 RS
AN o 73

i [N ANY DIRECTION,

T, o
s
BN (F O TR TING (IR AN AND NG TALLING BT TART matins AT Gkl
L R W30 [TTW CURS RAMP PASCMENT [T INLAOYD 04 LSKNKE PAMMNT

!

SLOPC LEGDNO f,
S [rsaimee iy 5o aar s R4 L PR ®
< | e e mor k
TYPE F PLAN | aar RAN SO P TVCA, AL el SO T

-+
— o [ e e v e, am e 5| F

e 3 mrssaer ‘e

nne e act A
|/ rllliiili/ \ i e

ez owes = o

ane SEE PactN -

aTax w07 1 -

AT

W owALs e
[aPwcin ool IHLR

a1 cme orraa

(=

“
[

WATCN R SOPY LAL T GRTE ARG
|/~ et com
o nas L

FTLIR mg\s:?{xlrﬁ:. uot

ISOMETRIC VIEW R

T RT3 sor suu wer wies stwoasns

TYPICAL RAMP PROFILE (A-A SECTION} ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN

NOT 10 SCALE

Norfolk, Nebraska

o
T TI (RCHT (3 0 AATTTR AT AT
BMORD 0 RIS LY WL,

CURD DETAIL

New Construclion

za,;a;s
CONVER (0R APPROVID FOUALY
\ “Tor OF CuN NI/ ANGLT 6~ 0° LOND (GALY) WELD TO RERAR
af ak of
P Y s o i
LY Ve st g

=i

317

 —

The Heritage at Foutain Point

=
|
¢

L

=] N\ | cervessen e e -
[ . = [GALY) WILDED 10 MO f -, !
o : - ST s i e b, 7
- 9 ¥4 BELOW TP CORMER OF LP AT TS PO |—| Ny -
\ BN
| 4 9= .
o - s LocATON | ,ﬁm
L2 G ﬂ.mm: g
i E 3
1 smrs @

Coiens GRS REBAR DETAIL

EouAL)

s

I

e |

|

|

|

—
L.
g
z

;

1

I
__IrJ._
|
I
I
I
?
i

\'h
”
E
e
2
LA
1]
3
e
o

s =
M ) f . Lr m ’ w TYPE D MODIFIED CURB INLET 9 =

48 30" 3-a L CURB INLET REPLACEMENT o—lmmoz & =
I — | o 10 AL ASSOCIATES OETras

e mEEM. i nw. O

8/24/2021

—Page 14 0of 18




0'¥2

waeny

sty oy panusy

win

ey W

sappoq Buamy
PRSI,

oge)L

EYSRIGON HOHON
UONINIISUON MaN
JUL0d uleIno4 je agejlaH ay|

SLOTLIHINY

e

3199V1s

8/24/2021

o s v
i

SILVYIDOSSY

"NOSSTO\O

(Mome0) ST GIEOUOB XN
lvf?ll)b.miﬁ!""‘

Hiival DN /A ewed 0O RS K L0V
om0 W

SOV FTADL SHAVT

e Immt wvoen] o

e weva e T
WOUOR G GvU a1 | susweoszre | owawom| e

T vaer OaLTINNELE | TR

s e ot treacit | st vsom

e v ey asurce | v Tisen
WU ON) BT 8¢ | ORI TATETE | eriearcis

e G vovs wivezit | eosviriom | it

v s [Frrioviee |

Ve vevad LsTazse

R

e v s

vy vere VL vestt

e e e CvieITE

e e e

e v iwtveiencr | orsceon | wer

e weves wee voercr | wocieivois | oo

ovs v | wor weeaed | zowe ieveid |

1w w0 e Eree]

v e vooR ivennt | woweisom | vt

s v e e e

v e Tazz oacerne | soicweon |t

e e o ioerenit |uta o | e

e v e vezeccs | worcmom | i |

NOLSNISIT TV ONILSYD | ONBLEON | # 1noe
FMWVL ANIOS

WED don
¥ w0

Ja ML A3 AT WO TIVISN (w13 1)

(i) S T

\ v AwoLs b Tivasw |-

T a1 ioN
TVI3a NISYE NIVHO ISVIdOTAN

(NIRRT WO E( 01
Lv Xe) (NI YA HICHO 358
ONY SYRRY g WK

SETVICLNE )

wIE 802 U0 WY Wl

I=ai

- ¥ =

31 won
N a0is
W4 01 0 v TVISH

#
7,
Y %
§ A 7
SR = 0 Y //

. v s =
v v o TS |7

[T
L

T8 Ve = 1

BU 61 = mow

YO Nl O TSN
7

WL - A L
T

1NNk Ya 0 08I0
SNEYA OOy W B

- LY Cuvanvis

<
LT
e BN\ OrE

T
wtess umn

g
LBONGD THISN
IrCHUS RHOLS o8
R| CFSOd0Rd 01 LIINNGD

T ST U s 2
WTTEL=T M ANvisw 8
eSO ALMun

wean g9t
CEvesi= T U REOIS 0L
SHOCRI=T U AewirT

SS0RD LN

[
77 T TR teved % Twitm
A 7T ;
P THA z e
7z, v
£,
201 BT 3 i T n Y
e T oo awew -
METTTI=T W AaCis D1 R A (SAREO 40) WEVE VI % Grwons
VIS U ALY L) B 340 NS T o |
7 /s ol
T 2y, [ve smw |
590 Oun. v e o6 Tise 7 ™ i
B Y i R L) "
A6 0 G TSN &, >, ]
7 Z, 1! -
; I/ i
G e U U 7
ViR = il
1 dew LT GaD TSN oy b
[ =T i) SHOLIINND }
AL L 2 Tt - - e [ Mvaa maois 1 Twase i
|
|

LD N0E
LS EEP L 0TS
Ba0H W40 AT B TSN NN WL
ELvER= T
AT 3LAUIN0D T

LSS NWOLS 08

)

AR = U
]
(ENI410 40) LTI WD) 0 MOUORd

Enclosure 7

Page 15 of 18




Darphas st L

Py
crea

e

R R

305

- 200001

T\1501
=t

LA
b 01,

r3

oa

RN
\
Saa I\

=

TABLE OF APPROXIMATE QUANTITIES

ITEM UNIT [QUANTITY R ROCATTD.
DL AT SEEWCE

1 L
Lt £ CECAVATON WAL B PORWMITTLD AFTA OF LY ROROUNG
L TUTY FACLITES UNTL ALl TUCH FADUTES HAVE BCIN LOCATED
wa A are i AND DINTHND 10 THE SANWACTON O ML PARTES D€
T EXTAVATON WUST B ACCOMPUTMID W DREME CARE W CRD(Y
< - TOAYOD AT POSSBAITY OF DAMACE 1D D UTLITY 7AGUTY
CCTSOIC ) g
AT

<

\\\k\\\\ W \\ \\\\\\ \\\ \

/ oy PPl LA III S
I
LI i 191500

N\

B AL BONCS BULL BE DLOOKD. FOR OCTALS OF DSt BLOOKS,
TIL AND BELL ONT BLOCKS. I WORFOLK STANGAND

§

82y M T 1D PROVOLD FOR AU AN SAMPLNG.
um.n T2 PAY T B0 LOCATID W o7 FROM BAISG FacT
mmw 13 7L COPY. COMMETON 10 B (DCATED MIAR B POST ROCATON
eed
i
< “-. ,_7
: . f 2
0 1540 .m
| a
| PROPOSID GRADL AT Wa TN MORVCE CENTURLM _
W _ X . c
f | ©
| _ 5
| 7w =
_— v ey | TS GUABE AT AT st T ' - it 3 .m
o - n —..—.I-?J_n “ﬂﬂuﬂ;r AL ATINGS PR OTY F- m w
i ] e o
- = " o
S 3 ot et 0w [(}] W w
1530 h o Q07 1830 @ =z
| £
w
- |
1 rontt sk 1afass @
Ry - 150 T
[ :
A, -.ﬂw-ﬂ.n-.iu ===kl nm« e o
1623 . — 1525 . o BATS (e} =
| _ [
¥ WATER JUNCTION DETAIL
| i 1 1 o vo R
m i
| 3
{ d
1520} ; { . e 1520
o q - % % o # g -2 2 -2 = ] 2
i 08 B OB OB OB ¥ ¥ ¥ E 85 5 B B i ima
99475 101400 102000 - 103000 . T aeTA80 : ﬁm%‘.iu
Lvng bether
T
— -
s v e
QAotsson. = o
ASSOCIATES WATER sERVICE

1 b e e

L TR Y SEROER 5.0

! I I I [ I I |

8/24/20

Page 16 of 18



SLAGGIE

1 1
/ v b o / ’
/ :
n S 4 y;
/ \ //
! oy — N
! e __ / ‘
o oo 3 /?,/ ARcHITECTS
N g
— v st % Tt iy
SN 18" Pve o
CONLT TO MOPOLED LANTARY TTRWCE SRACUT.
NG e ftmie TOs WY
A e e s | POINT TABLE
S o e e e N T T T T T T - Pt ¢ nornoic | Eastic [ ELEvanon AL DCSORPTION
S u 3 3100522362 | 2:20000 8348 | 1333750 | ooeact o Gases seacut
] -5 / 3 | moereonns | asmoseonn | 1s33080 @ wo
L& 0 azmviTees | 123% Wi
& = - 7 g’ f S| hoeasenn | axnarses | swos ot
P f P s -f,- ’)é/ o Jewosesrnes ] 22amasras ] 1ssacoo | cowdct 10 maoeo shecur
4 7 ) 4 "[{ y s 7 |actsssses | 2eriasen | 1aniom | ceeact 15 mmten srecut
/ ¢/ Al 7, 4 / 7 D 1872290 _| cowc? 1o PoPOmD & SRAT
// 5 v") o / / A /i
7, 4 d urury / / .-/
" & o SNSTATY N (Latni -
S o/ / f’/ o ucmca coest L G-n1e R g v
' I 4 =1 .
-1 £ g 7 I L 133013 -8
z//-' .//,/,"’/ ‘Anu-'wm/ SERBN
% I’ [ & A (Le1932.38 (oW P
& /f/ 'y 4 5“/ LR ) g
TILL, OF &° PYC| iy g 7 & EA S P / 5
{1 soract s # 7, / g / / )
& I / /" c
2 3 cr—
7, 3 nes 7 L / mh el o v rve (o]
° aras 16 00 QUM 14 o sucrar e Bovasras £ / gt o,
// | VrurY Caase R as1sue 17" 700 . O 183400 / seS1AL 100 LF. OF & PvC.
- 87 SAETARY 1L DL=1833 73 218’ WPAR TAMTARY SOWER SORVCL. :
,/ et trety a0t - 20%
oI wran - J— o—
//// uruty oyl o m
6 TANTARY FL 0L=133300. ot O WPPeOMD COUM e
* 127 S0 ML EL 2133430 UTNUTY CROSSNG 7-0 o
QY SR, € TAUSTAAY ML [L=13388 T-6" wax. : (=4
o romt R Qersezs o %
o 7 ° //// COMECT 10 MOPGID R atr) w
noaennn ST o Sawtar SRAOUT, 2
1 ] TAMTARY STUBRIT, URUTY CROTTN0 L L =133300
o130 A € et R 0135200 L et g
" S0 A Qe133443 ‘“ .
J 7 13 SPAR. 8 %
1 - 7
L = 3
op 2
<
b
o g—
o
TABLE OF APPROXIMATE QUANTITIES
t 7 =] UNIT[QUANTITY] v
;::LC ﬂm TCE ki1l :
& GENERAL NOTES. : = -
1 AL SO DULL B N ACCOSOANGE MTH B GIY Of WOMCLK $TANOMO. LT
I RONS MO STADARD ORAWNCE. Ly
H TJRENCH BACKFILL 2 g&:ﬁa’ng AT Y] uw:s&o"uiu:n“' 1;.313&‘ .&g o
£ HEEAvAnon AL POmeTSD B 54 WA OF NOWRONO GTTY FACLEES ML
A FACKITS MAME ST LOCATID ANO OINTFND 10 Nl SAEFACDON OF AL
H PARTIS. D (XCAVARON WST B ACCOMAUSAD WIH (YTRME CAR &4 OROOR 10 V00
ey OF DAMAGE TO BC URUTY FAGLITY. B€ CONTRACION DINL B
RPOCUE 10N AL DAEATE
1 CONTRACTOR DMALL PRETENVE ALL PROPIRTY CORMIR WOMAMEINTE OR RT-CITABIDY THEM
- WY A MCIAIA LKDKLD TAYOR # BEY AR CISRARICD CURBG CORSTIG ROM.
g 4 ™ CONTRACTON SMALL CRTAM AND PAY PE COR! OF ALL RITLERCD FURS TS AD LIS
B THE CONTRACTOR DAL OF MEZFOKDORE FOR SANTARY STWER TLITMO AMD CONDTY
! TESTNG ALGAKD Y B OFY OF MOMOLK SPLCAICARONS.
; . -mnmmAhamﬂunm‘%mn DOETY
OUR FUTRE PAMD ARAS (3R 0P 17°) AND 50X LADKR RAW ARIAS.
E 7. ™ CONTRACTOR SMAdL UTE (WORME CAUTROM 8 THE ARTA OF (RTING MAALS,
3 POMR POLES, AMD (XSTRIG UTLITES, AMD SMALL B ATTPONTERE FOR DawaClS
& TUNC COMR UL I P ACIZOSBUTY OF M CONACTON M40 CORTTIRID
DAY r=6 2 v ¢ o01p
R PAD
= QEANUT P 1O
< RADL. SI8W
? 1200 Gn T [—, e
Ia‘ PLAN Tonund b Pard
3
i A A - NE GO enon mOLSSON . e
5% . " ASSOCIATES Sty sornce
: CLEAN-OUT DETAIL
€ T Fowt B B
£ b RN . mEEm e Cc6.0
L]
[ T ! I

Enclosure 7

8/24/2021

Page 17 of 18




5

s
City of Nlorfblk 309 N 5th St

B B A S KA Norfolk, NE 68701
' o ' P402-844-2280 F402-844-2028
progress. right at home. www.norfolkne.gov

Board of Zoning Adjustment
Public Hearing Notice

The Board of Adjustment of the City of Norfolk, Nebraska will hold a public hearing on
Tuesday, August 24, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, 309 N. 5th Street, Norfolk,
Nebraska at the request of Heritage Communities on behalf of Heritage at Fountain Point, LLC,
for a height, size, and setback sign variance at the following property addressed as 3725 W
Madison Avenue, described as follows:

Lot 3, Fountain Point Addition, City of Norfolk, Madison County, Nebraska

Publish (August 13, 2021)

1P.O.P.

8/24/2021 Enclosure 7
Page 18 of 18



	Cover Page
	Public Notice
	Agenda
	Enclosure 6
	Enclosure 7



